The 3C's of Ohio Club Minutes February 11, 2023

The FEBRUARY 11, 2023 meeting of the 3 C's Ohio Club was held at the Paradise Regional Recreation Center with 85 members and two guests attending.

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 am by President Judi Andrews. Words of inspiration and prayer were read by Judi followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Treasurer's report - Steve St.Clair reported a balance of \$4,454.36 in the Club's treasury.

Secretary report stands as read, with no additions or corrections. Thank you to Sharon Cuppett for taking the January notes and to the callers for their efforts.

The President's remarks:

Payments for the 2023 Club's membership renewal are accepted by Donna Simson. Club welcomed three new members and two guests attending the meeting.

Carol Helfer presented a story about the origins of Valentines Day, as well as funny Valentines facts.

Fun Facts from Ohio were presented by Max Pierre.

Master Gardener Kay Flowers advised how to take care for your plants stressed by freezing temperatures,

Gardening Class - Kay Flowers is willing to hold a two-hour gardening class in April.

We will look for a place and choose a time if there is interest. If interested, reply to <u>juandrews5522@gmail</u> with your name(s) and comments on what you would like to learn.

The Sunshine Report:

Members sent the best wishes to those affected by illness, undergoing treatments, and/or on recovery.

Sandy Frederick is the Sunshine Committee. Contact Sandy by: Email: Sandyfrederick1002@gmail.com or phone 216-470-0272

The Sport Report was presented by Ray Tittl.

Golf Scramble:

Bud and Kathy Klein awarded the January golf winners.

All information about golf pairing and results will be posted on the 3C's web page. Please contact the team you are scheduled to play with. If they are unavailable, please call a sub first, and if not available; then call another team. Regulars and Subs can play twice in one month.

There are always envelopes available in the red box at Bud and Kathy Klein's house

when you drop off your score cards.

Anyone interested in joining the Golf Scramble, please see Bud and Kathy Klein after the meeting.

ACTIVITIES:

Sign up sheets are on the table; make sure to check them out.

Upcoming activities:

List of activities will be posted on the 3C's Web page Sign up with Judi at <u>juandrews5522@gmail.com</u>

Poker Run - February 25th - Led by Bud and Kathy Klein Registration closed. Details will be sent to those signed up.

The Villages – I Remember When.... Don Simson shared his memories about the Villages from 24 years ago.

BIRTHDAYS AND ANNIVERSARIES:

There were seven members celebrating their birthdays in February. Don Davis was presented with \$5 gift.

COMMUNITY OUT REACH:

- Food and monetary donations for Lady Lake Food Pantry Janet Curan
- Tab tops for Ronald McDonald House Village Elementary in Lady Lake.
- Golf balls for Operation Shoebox Carol Helfer

ENTERTAIMENT: Diane Arlt performed the songs of Karen Carpenter

50/50: Thank you to Betty Clay who led the 50/50 drawing.

There were 5 winners: 4 (four) x \$30, 1 (one) x \$40.

Operation Shoe Box Raffle: thank you to Jerry Clay who led the raffle to benefit Wildwood Middle school. Ohio Coasters were donated by Andrew Petro.

Thank you to our Kitchen Crew: Ray & Debbie Tittl who did a fantastic job serving donuts safely.

The greeters for today were Don and Sandy Frederick.

Club Shirts are available in either red or white with the Club's logo at Custom Apparel located at Southern Trace Plaza.

Next meeting will be MARCH 11, 2023.

Entertainment: March Madness!

Ohio Motto: "With God, All Things are Possible!"

Meeting adjourned at 10:55

Respectfully submitted, Lena Snider

3C's Club Secretary